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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Tom Zanarini
Tuesday, January 22,201310:47 AM
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FW: 111 KIPLING DRIVE REMODEL
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Tom Zanarini, Associate Planner
City of Mill Valley
26 Corte Madera Avenue
Mill Valley, CA 94941
Phone: (415) 388-4033 x 4810
Fax: (415) 381-1736
you have no such accurate remembrance of country you have driven through as you gain by riding a bicycle. -­
Emest Hemingway

From: Erick Moreau [mailto:Erick@waassoc.com]
sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 3:42 PM
To: Tom Zanarini
Cc: Leonard Rifkind (Ien@rifkindlawgroup.com); jilltardy@tardy-associates.com; Roy Andrewson
Subject: 111 KIPUNG DRIVE REMODEL
Importance: High

Dear Mr. Zanarini

Pertaining to the above-mentioned project, please find attached a new signed version of my declaration, dated today,
to replace the version that was inadvertently signed and provided in the submittal package presented to you on
Wednesday the 16th of January. Due to a clerical error, edits that were intended to be reflect on the final version were
missed. Please disregard the prior one.

I also would like to take this opportunity to indicate that I have just recently become aware that our office casually made
use of architectural drawings prepared by Tardy and Associates as part of the presentation materials without their
knowledge. Our office is very sensitive to issues of professional courtesy and regrets the use of those drawings without
the permission of the preparer. We have since been in contact with Jill Tardy regarding this topic and offered our
apologies to her for this oversight. She has agreed to the continued use of those drawings in the presentation materials.
Weir/Andrewson Associates acknowledges our error and we apologize for any confusion or offense the use of Tardy and
Associates' may have caused.
Having received an explanation as to the specific limits of our involvement in the preparation of the graphics presented
on slides 5 through 8 only, Ms. Hardy seemed satisfied that the PowerPoint presentation could remain as is. I have
further added some language in my declaration herewith attached, to clarify our specific involvement in the PowerPoint
presentation.

Best regards to all,
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Erick Moreau I AlA I G .C. I LEED GA
Principal I COO
WeirlAndrewson Associates , Inc .
990 A Street, Suite K
San Rafael, CA 94901
415.485 .9797
www .waassoc .com
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WEIR/ANDREWSON ASSOCIATES, INC.
ARCH ITE C T S" ENGINEERS

January 18,2013

I, Erick Moreau,

1. I, Erick Moreau, am a registered Architect in Colorado and Arizona, and a Principal

and the COO ofWeir/Andrewson Associates, Inc., a full service engineering and architecture

firm located in San Rafael, California. I have personal knowledge of the contents of this

declaration and would so testify to if called as a witness in this matter.

2. Weir/Andrewson has been retained by Danielle O'Doherty to document and render the

current and proposed conditions at 105 and 111 Kipling Drive, Mill Valley, California. I am the

Supervisor for this project and have reviewed the work completed by Tim Hedrick.

3. On December 13,2012, Tim Hedrick conducted a site inspection and took photographs

of 111 Kipling Drive from the property of 105 Kipling Drive.

4. Images found on slides 5 through 8 have been obtained from the December 13,2012

site visit, or from the construction documents of the 111 Kipling Drive remodel. All graphics are

rendered with Photoshop software to gain the proposed perspective. The perspective of the

proposed remodel was created with the construction documents of the proposed remodel and the

existing story pole locations on 111 Kipling Drive.

5. I have reviewed the graphics created by Tim Hedrick, and I declare the rendered

graphics are a fair

Erick Moreau

accurate representation of existing and proposed conditions onsite.

990 A STRCET . SUITE K, SAN RAFAEl , CA 94901
P .415.485·9797 F 415.485.9799

www.w...... sSOC .COM
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Kelsey Rogers

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tom Zanarini
Tuesday, January 22,201310:47 AM
Kelsey Rogers
FW: Hearing for 111 Kipling, Lebsack project
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
Ernest Hemingway
From: Paul Whitehead [mailto:paul.whitehead@gmail.com]
sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 1:03 PM
To: Tom Zanarini
Cc: Jill Lebsack; Christopher Lebsack; Danielle O'Doherty
Subject: Hearing for 111 Kipling, Lebsack project

Dear Mayor and City Council,

I reside at 115 Kipling Dr. which is next door to the Lebsock project (South, downhill). As the project has
developed, the impact to our privacy, light corridors, and sight lines is minimal. Given that, I am supportive of
the Lebsock project being approved and moving forward.

Thank you,

Paul Whitehead
115 Kipling Dr.
415-717-9345
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